
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

ISSUED: FEBRUARY 12, 2024 
 

PROJECT NO.  43-23-07 
 
 

  BRIDGE DECK REPAIR ALBION RD. OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 162.2 CUYAHOGA 
COUNTY, OHIO 

  
ISSUED JANUARY 23, 2024 

 
OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME) FEBRUARY 7 15 22, 2024 

 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

 ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 3:00 P.M. ON FEBRUARY 12, 2024 
 

AND 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

Revised Plan Sheet 2 of 3 
 

-AND- 
 

Revised Special Provision SP 103 
 

-AND- 
 

EXTENSION OF THE BID OPENING TO 2:00 PM ON FEBRUARY 22, 2024 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  February 12, 2024 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 3:00 P.M. ON FEBRUARY 12, 2024: 

 
Q#2  For the (30) calendar closure of Albion Road, has the concrete cure time requirements per ODOT 

C&MS 511.14-1B been factored in? 
 

A#2     Cure time and loading requirements have been factored into the schedule.  The revised SP 103 - 
Construction Phasing and Time of Completion issued in Addendum No. 1, provided an additional 15 
days for project completion, which would allow time for the work required to install/remove 
falsework and formwork, prior to and after the 30-day closure limitation.    

 
Q#3 Paragraph 4 in section Item SP 614 note on plan sheet 2 of 3 states to minimize Turnpike traffic 

impacts, full depth repair formwork shall be left in place following the completion of 
construction.  Can Item SP 527 Falsedeck be left in place? 

 
A#3 To be answered in a future addendum.  
 
Q#4 In Bid Express under the Required Submittals with Bid Form, it has requirements to upload 

the SBE Participation Certification and Utilization Plan and/or Demonstration of Good Faith 
Effort; however, the project does not have any SBE Participation requirement. What is the 
contractor to upload in these sections? Can this be removed from bid express? 

 
A#4 If the bidder plans to use SBEs despite the goal being waived, please complete the form with that 

information. If the bidder has no plans to use SBEs, please indicate “not appliable” on the paperwork 
and include it with the bid. 

 
Q#5 Given the revised bid date of February 15th, will this project be considered for award at the 

February 20th Commission meeting, and will the construction time/date requirements of SP 
103 remain the same or be revised ? 

 
A#5 Award will be considered at the March 18, 2024, Commission Meeting.  The SP 103 has been revised 

and included with this addendum. 
 
Q#6 Paragraph 1 in section Item SP 614 note on plan sheet 2 of 3 states that short term stationary 

zones are anticipated during daytime hours for Turnpike traffic and that no overnight closures 
are permitted.  This plan note conflicts with the permitted lane closure times for closing 2 
lanes.  Per the permitted lane closure times 2 lanes are only permitted overnight.  Closure of 2 
lanes will be required for the falsework/formwork scope.  Clarify what the permitted lane 
closure times are for closing 2 lanes during daytime hours. 

   
A#6 Short term nighttime closures are permitted per OTIC’s “Permitted Lane Closures.” The plan note for 

Item SP 614 – Maintaining Traffic on Sheet 2 of 3 has been updated and included with this addendum. 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
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